
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Jim Gray Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 
 

TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 
  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:   Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   September 21, 2018 
 

SUBJECT: AMENDED - Memorandum of Understanding – Kentucky National Guard 
Counterdrug Task Force (KyCDTF) 

 

 
Request 
Authorization to accept the amended Memorandum of Understanding with the Kentucky National 
Guard Counterdrug Task Force (KyCDTF).  This is amending Resolution No. 46-2018 (attached). 
 
Why are you requesting? 

The mission of the KyCDTF is to assist Federal, State and Local law enforcement agencies, as 

well as Community Based Organizations, in the elimination of illegal drug activity in the State of 

Kentucky through education, suppression and interdiction.  The KyCDTF will provide airmen or 

soldier(s) to the Lexington Police Department for the purpose of providing administrative, 

operational, investigative, and/or counterdrug information support.  The attached amended 

agreement requires Mayor Gray’s signature. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  N/A 
 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 
 

File Number:  - 1003-18 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
 

LBW/rmh 


